MINUTES OF TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALIL MEETING
BOARD OF REGENTS OF HIGHER EDUCATION
MONTANA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

DATE: August 7, 1992

TIME: 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Office of <the Commissioner of Higher
Education

2500 Broadway
Helena, Montana

REGENTS
PARTICIPATING Chairman Mathers; Regents Schwanke; Johnson;
BY TELEPHONE: Boylan; Belcher; Kaze; Topel

REGENTS ABSENT: None

PRESENT IN Commissioner of Higher Education John
THE COMMISSIONER’S Hutchinson
OFFICE: Bob Anez, Assocliated Press -

Chairman Mathers called the conference call meeting
to order at 9:35 a.m. Roll call was taken and it was
determined a quorum was present.

Commissioner Hutchinson noted Mr. Bob Anez, .
Associated Press, was present in the Commissioner’s office.
Dr. Hutchinson stated he would 1like to request a brief
executive session at this time. Mr. Anez asked what the
private matters were that would be discussed in the executive
session. Chairmanr Mathers responded the topic would be
personnel. matters related to the presidents. Dr. Hutchinson
added there were personal matters he would& like to discuss with
the Board as well. Mr. Anez was excused from this portion of
the meeting. '



Special:Call;Meeting
August 7,. 1992

& &R
!1:]:1& special call meeting reconvened in open session

--n!. ‘with the same members present, including Mr. Anez.
,," e Chairman Mathers stated the question before the

3

4 B;:oa:r:&L was “what the Board wished to do with regard to
‘ presi;dents' salaries. E

g In discussion, _ Regent Schwanke stated he believed
‘the §oard should continue to recognize the budget constraints
under vf:ich the Systbm is operating. He believed a 2-1/2%
incmase :or the preslglents would be the maximum amount he
cou‘lzl sﬁppcrt i& light ofi‘the fiscal problems facing the State.

Regenlt J’ohnson stated he concurred with Regent
Schwanke, and woqld 80 move - that the five presidents in the

8ystem“ba granted an ‘increase of 2 1/2% for FY 1993.

.

&

£t
- - SavVed: by the# action would not then be very significant. He

. Regent Topel asked what state employees had not
recelved raisss this fiscal year. Commissioner Hutchinson
responde& he believed that action was 1limited to Executive
Branch agency directors. He believed the deputy directors and
“all qthgr administrators below that level did receive salary
.increases. 7

Régsiit Topel noted the amount of money the State

asked the- Commissioner where the presidents, and the
Qo‘:m’issicner, fit in comparison to department directors in
r.:eq&z:d ,v.to&, salaries: and responsibilities. Commissioner
Hutch:lhson stated; he,, and the presidents, all receive higher

] ccnpengatiom “than “the- agency directors. He added he was

probably the onlyb one that has comparability to agency
g;l.rscto:n in nature of duties.

: Regent 'ropel asked what the rationale was that led
tp' agency directors not receiving salary increases.

4 Comissioner Hutchinson responded he did not know.



Special Call Meeting L35 e * : ,.)Q
August 7, 1992 Bt _%*;‘ :
Regent Kaze stated he did. not persen%lly object to
including in this discussion what "lookgtﬁgeod and whg%k‘ ‘xgnight
look bad." He felt, however, that: the..real issue before th:l.e

Aiced
Board was whether the presidents . and [,the cOxum:l.es:I.onq.li;T had
served in their positions in the last year, i&vg%u%r;f a }%?ehipn
that they deserve an increase, withi&,,u th‘e ”budget that oo iow
exists, and understanding each campgg,:yill hav%:; ta ;:I.nd -the
revenue to fund such increases. d%g not b‘;'-ie,Xﬁ;‘?? iesue
was how such action would read in thgjf ) efsx or, be:, read @b the
legislature. The question is then, d the; presidénte deseﬁfb a
raise and can the System afford to ant su raiees. If the
answers are yes, thenm it should be dogge.; 5 £ (} G i S
Commissioner Hutchinson ej_:;%ted he— ’bel;t ,39 the
presidents should have a raise, and he would recomm’end tﬁe fnll
3 1/2% which. has been awarded to otherr adninletra%ore and
contract professionals. This has been a d:lfficul% ye&r@;; 955 “the
University System, but the amount of. money:, J.nvolved is
vanishingly small with respect to the total budg__etsr.,, He stated
he was confident the campuses could come up with“thg" mgney to
award the raises. Dr. Hutchinson added- he: believ%dﬁ it is very
important to keep in mind that presidentsaﬁ. trr the Honj:ana
University System; are:- paid far below counterparts in: peer
institutions. The System recruits- and retains in’‘a ﬁ;tﬂional
market; it is important to keep:- in min% vhere - preeiﬁents
salaries fall vis-a-vis comparable institgtions th*f:ougﬁ the;
country. Certainly for these difficg].t ;?ps the 3 ;,/2%
increase:--is not: out. . of line. _The presidents havé’ worked very‘
hara in the; past year, and the next year' holds _.}ittlsg .'p_romise-
of requiring less of them. Sk
: Regent Kaze asked how many dollarg, are 1nvolved in:
the raises. Commissioner Hutchinson responded while he had not;

put a total on that, it would be less than $15 000. “At Regent




ISpeciaI ca:L:L Meeting

August’ 7 r 51992

Kaze’s *E?q%lﬁst‘,j COmissioner Hutchinson ‘provided some
compareﬁle"- ' i‘figur_es_ for ?,-presidents_ of contiguous states’
‘institutions.. The Chancellor of the.North Dakota System makes
around $120 000; the presidents of North Dakota University and
North Dakota State are ?ompensated at the $100,000 1level.
Wyoming and Idaho range from $100, 000 to $120, 000. Regent Kaze
asked if any president in ‘the Montana ”8ystem is compensated at
a higher 1level than any of the System’s counterparts.
Comnissioner Hutchinson responded he could qive assurances that
none were making more than peer presidents. )

Hearing _no futther discussion, the question was
ca-lied.' on Recj,en_t Johnson’s: motion that the five presidents
re_ceive'salary increases of 2 1/2% for FY 1993. A roll call
vote Y@S taken. ,__Rege,nt,s Kaze, Jonnson - SChwanke, and Mathers
voted yes; Regents- Topel, Belcher i and Boylan voted no. The
motion carried. _

o In reponse " to Regents' 'i';uestions , Commissioner
-_,Hutchinsom noted setting ‘the salary of Provost Easton is the
responsibility‘ of President Dennison. . It was the understanding
of the Comissioner that action has been taken and that Provost
Easton received a 3. 1/2% increase.

The. pleasure of the Board was asked regarding the FY
-1993 salary for the Commissioner.

Regent:' Johnson moved the Commissioner receive a 2
1/‘2% increase for FY 1923,,,¢onsistent with the- increase granted
the five prssidents. A roll call vote was taken. The motion
carried with Regents Johnson, Schwanke, Topel, Kaze, and
Ma,thers voting yes. : Regents "Belcher and “Boylan voted no.

Hearing no further business to come before the
‘ Board, the meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m. ;

¥ , The next. regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of
"Regents ’will be held on September . 14-15, 1992 in Helena,
qutana.



